Sacramento Youth Soccer League

Affiliated with: C.Y.C.A.N · U.S.Y.A · U.S.S.F. & F.I.F.A

P.O. Box 22185 Sacramento, California 95822



SYSL Board Meeting

Tuesday, April 14, 2009

CALL TO ORDER:

Meeting called to order at 7:36 by Marlene Vega, SYSL president

ROLL CALL: All present except Woodland. Land Park hosted. There were three vendor presentations:

Nicole McCormack - Gold Canyon Candles

Rich Rodriguez – Ro Sham Bo Fundraising

Jimmy Frazelle - StrikeRite

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Motion to approve made by Land Park, seconded by Southgate. Motion passed unanimously.

FIRST VICE REPORT:

Sarah Najarro had nothing to report this month.

HEAD COACH REPORT:

Steve Martinez reported that two "E" clinics and one "F" clinic are posted on the SYSL website as well as the "E/D" clinic. The "F" clinic in Greenhaven is full. The others still have room.

There has also been a change in policy. There will no longer be a waiting period between "F" and "E". You can now get both in the same season.

HEAD REFEREE REPORT:

Ed Foster announced entry level Referee clinics will now be 5 days: four nights of classes and one field session. The four scheduled clinics scheduled so far and posted on the SYSL website are: April – Land Park; May – Woodland; June – Greenhaven; July – South Florin. Please remember that the 3-1 Youth to Adult ratio is now in effect – there must be one adult for every three youths in the clinic.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Hope Anaya passed out the current year end budget report. The 2009-2010 budget was voted on and passed 18 for, 1 opposed, 3 abstains (motion for vote made by LP, seconded by East Sac)

REGISTRAR'S REPORT:

Jennifer Neuner had club registrar training on April 6. Each club needs to post their registration nights on their Websites and then link back to the SYSL website. The Registration form can be found on the CYSA website under "forms".

SECRETARY'S REPORT:

Fruitridge will host the April Board of Managers Meeting at a site to be announced at 7:30pm on April 14.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

Marlene Vega stressed that each club needs to get their websites up and running and updated. The SYSL webmaster, Sondel Fermer, can be contacted if you need help. Her phone number is 916-363-5170.

COMMITTEE REPORT:

Sarah reported that for Metro this year there will again be two tournament weekends, Sept 26-27 and Oct 24-25. The league games originally scheduled for Sept 26th will now be played on Sun Sept 20 so clubs will need to get field permits for that day.

May 21st is the SYSL Metro meeting at Johnnie's Sidewalk Pizza in West Sac. Packets are due. Each team needs to have at least 14 players to be viable. \$30 per team.

OLD BUSINESS:

Affiliation papers are in and everyone is in good standing. Motion was made to approve by Land Park, East Sac seconded and vote was unanimous.

Uniforms for both Recreational and Metro were presented: shirts, shorts, and socks. Several clubs were noted that home team may have to provide practice vests when playing each other. Woodland was not present so must present in May. Motion was made to approve the uniforms was made by Land Park, Seconded by Southgate and passed unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS:

Sarah mentioned that Metro, in general, has too many teams. Some don't really belong and should stay Rec or CPL. She would like to see a committee formed to explore having an SYSL Metro Program rather than separate clubs. Next month she will set up a committee to explore the possibilities.

Tahoe Park is running a Challenger Sports Soccer Camp July 20-24 from 9-2:30

Land Park is also offering a Sac United run Soccer Camp, also July 20-24.

Check each club's website for more details.

GOOD OF GAME:

None

ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn by Southgate. Seconded by Land Park. Meeting adjourned at 9:05

NEXT MEETING: Host Club: Fruitridge. Location: TBD

See SYSL website for map and directions.